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R. W. MACK
General Manager

November 26, 1962

Mr. Maurice W, Nittler
1755 S. Vallejo Street
Denver 23, Colorado

Dear Sir:

This is a verification of your reception

of November 5, Everything on your report
seems 1n order.

We have very recently signed on the air an
hour earlier and our signal is really
sailing out until other stations on or near

our fleequency get on the air and knock out
our signal,

Thank you very much for your report.

Cordial 1y’

W, E. Harrison
Chief Engineer
WEH: e j WIMA Radio
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